From:

To: Planning

Subject: Bird, bat and swift informatives 10.05.2021- 16.05.2021
Date: 24 May 2021 09:47:28

Hi Planning,

If the following applications are approved please can a bat informative be included within
the decision notice

NYM/2021/
0371/FL - 75 High Street, Castleton
0367/FL- Birch Hagg Barn, Off Lund Road, Farndale
03332/FL - Keasbeck Hill Farm, Harwood Dale
0271/FL - Bracken View, High Street, Egton
0343/FL - Low House, Station Road, Castleton
0341/FL - Monket Cottage, Daleside Road, Farndale
West
0340/FL - Low Muffles, Hartoft
0351/FL - House on the Hill, Bank Lane, Faceby
0349/FL - Raincliffe Barn, Low Road, Throxenby
0312/FL - Flither Cottage, 4 High Street, Staithes

If the following applications are approved please can a bird informative be included within
the decision notice

NYM/2021/
0371/FL - 75 High Street, Castleton
0367/FL- Birch Hagg Barn, Off Lund Road, Farndale
0343/FL- Low House, Station Road, Castleton
0341/FL - Monket Cottage, Daleside Road, Farndale
West
0340/FL - Low Muffles, Hartoft

If the following applications are approved please can a swift informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2021/
0371/FL - 75 High Street, Castleton
0341/FL - Monket Cottage, Daleside Road, Farndale
West
0340/FL - Low Muffles, Hartoft
Thanks,

Victoria
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